
devotions for board meeting
devotions for board meeting are an essential element for organizations and church groups seeking
to foster unity, purpose, and a sense of shared values among their leadership teams. Incorporating
devotions into board meetings not only sets a positive tone but also aligns the group’s decisions and
discussions with a higher purpose. In this article, you will discover the importance of devotions for
board meetings, practical benefits, thematic ideas, and step-by-step guidance on preparing and
delivering impactful devotions. You will also find sample devotion outlines and tips to engage board
members meaningfully. Whether you’re a seasoned leader or new to conducting board meetings, this
comprehensive guide will help you create inspiring moments that strengthen your board’s connection
and effectiveness. Dive into the following sections to enhance your next board meeting with
purposeful devotions.

Understanding the Importance of Devotions for Board Meeting

Key Benefits of Incorporating Devotions

Popular Themes for Board Meeting Devotions

How to Prepare and Deliver Effective Devotions

Sample Devotion Outlines for Board Meetings

Tips for Engaging Board Members

Best Practices for Consistent and Impactful Devotions

Frequently Asked Questions about Devotions for Board Meeting

Understanding the Importance of Devotions for Board
Meeting

Devotions for board meetings serve as a foundational practice that grounds the leadership team in
shared values and purpose. By beginning with a devotion, board members are reminded of the
organization’s mission and are encouraged to approach decisions with wisdom and humility. This
spiritual practice fosters unity, reduces tension, and helps members focus on the greater good rather
than individual interests. Devotions can include scripture readings, reflections, prayers, or stories that
relate to the group’s objectives and challenges. When regularly incorporated, devotions for board
meetings contribute to a positive atmosphere, reinforce trust, and inspire ethical decision-making
throughout the meeting.



Key Benefits of Incorporating Devotions

Integrating devotions into board meetings offers a range of practical and spiritual benefits for
organizations, churches, and non-profits. These benefits extend beyond the meeting room, influencing
the culture and effectiveness of the leadership team.

Promotes Unity and Teamwork: Devotions set a collaborative tone and foster a sense of
shared purpose among members.

Encourages Reflection: Devotional moments provide space for members to reflect on core
values, ethics, and the organization’s mission.

Reduces Stress and Tension: Opening with prayer or inspirational thoughts can calm nerves
and reduce anxiety before important discussions.

Guides Decision-Making: Spiritual guidance helps board members make thoughtful,
compassionate, and balanced decisions.

Builds Trust and Respect: Regular devotions create a culture of respect, empathy, and
openness within the board.

By consistently including devotions, organizations create an environment where every voice is valued,
and decisions are made with integrity and wisdom.

Popular Themes for Board Meeting Devotions

Choosing the right theme for devotions can set the tone for the entire board meeting. Themes should
be relevant, thought-provoking, and aligned with the organization’s current needs or goals.
Frequently used themes for devotions for board meetings include leadership, service, unity,
stewardship, and vision.

Leadership and Wisdom

Highlighting biblical or inspirational examples of leadership can encourage board members to lead
with integrity and humility. These themes may include passages about wise counsel, servant
leadership, or the importance of seeking guidance before making decisions.

Teamwork and Unity

Themes centered on unity remind board members of the power of collaboration. Devotions may focus



on scriptural messages about working together, respecting diverse perspectives, and pursuing
common goals.

Service and Stewardship

Boards are entrusted with significant responsibilities. Devotions on stewardship and service
emphasize accountability, generosity, and serving others through leadership roles.

Vision and Purpose

Inspiring the board with reminders of the organization’s vision and long-term goals helps maintain
focus and motivation. These devotions can include stories of perseverance, faith, and keeping sight of
the greater mission.

How to Prepare and Deliver Effective Devotions

Preparation is key to delivering meaningful devotions for board meetings. A well-prepared devotion
captures attention, encourages participation, and leaves a lasting impact on the group.

Steps to Prepare a Devotion

Select a Relevant Theme: Consider the current challenges or objectives facing the board and1.
choose a theme that resonates.

Choose Supporting Material: Find a scripture passage, inspirational quote, or short story that2.
illustrates the theme.

Write a Reflection: Compose a brief reflection or commentary that connects the material to3.
the board’s context.

Prepare a Closing Prayer or Thought: End with a prayer or call to action that reinforces the4.
message.

Tips for Delivering Devotions

Keep the devotion concise (5–10 minutes).

Speak clearly and with sincerity.



Encourage brief responses or reflections from members.

Remain focused on the chosen theme.

Be mindful of diverse faith backgrounds; keep the message inclusive and respectful.

Sample Devotion Outlines for Board Meetings

For leaders seeking inspiration, having sample outlines can simplify the process of creating devotions
for board meetings. Here are two examples that can be adapted for any group.

Sample Devotion Outline: Leadership

Opening: Welcome and introduction of the leadership theme.

Scripture: Proverbs 15:22 – “Plans fail for lack of counsel, but with many advisers they
succeed.”

Reflection: Discuss the importance of seeking wise counsel and listening to one another.

Application: Invite members to share ways they have benefited from collaborative leadership.

Prayer: Ask for wisdom and unity as the board makes important decisions.

Sample Devotion Outline: Service

Opening: Introduction to the concept of service in leadership.

Scripture: Mark 10:45 – “For even the Son of Man did not come to be served, but to serve.”

Reflection: Explore how serving others can impact the board’s effectiveness and the
organization’s mission.

Application: Encourage members to consider one way they can serve their team or community
that week.

Prayer: Seek guidance to lead with humility and compassion.



Tips for Engaging Board Members

Successful devotions for board meetings invite participation and foster connection among members.
Leaders can use the following strategies to engage everyone present:

Rotate responsibility for leading devotions among board members.

Ask open-ended questions related to the devotional theme.

Allow time for silent reflection or group prayer.

Incorporate music, readings, or short activities when appropriate.

Respect different comfort levels regarding participation.

By encouraging involvement, devotions become a shared experience that strengthens relationships
and deepens the board’s collective purpose.

Best Practices for Consistent and Impactful Devotions

Consistency is crucial for making devotions an integral part of board meetings. Establishing clear
routines and best practices ensures that devotions remain impactful and relevant.

Schedule devotions at the beginning of each meeting to set the tone.

Keep devotionals concise and focused.

Encourage feedback from board members to improve the experience.

Document devotional themes to avoid repetition and maintain variety.

Be adaptable to the needs and preferences of your group.

By following these practices, leaders can ensure that devotions for board meetings consistently
inspire, unite, and motivate their teams.



Frequently Asked Questions about Devotions for Board
Meeting

Q: What is the purpose of having devotions at a board
meeting?
A: The purpose is to align the board’s focus on shared values, foster unity, and seek guidance for
decision-making. Devotions set a positive and reflective tone for the meeting.

Q: How long should a board meeting devotion last?
A: Devotions for board meetings are typically brief, lasting between 5 and 10 minutes, to ensure they
are meaningful without taking away from the meeting agenda.

Q: Who should lead the devotion at a board meeting?
A: Leadership can rotate among board members, or a designated person such as the chair or a
spiritual leader can take responsibility. Rotating leadership encourages engagement and diversity.

Q: Can devotions be inclusive for members of different faith
backgrounds?
A: Yes, devotions can focus on universal themes such as leadership, service, and unity, using inclusive
language and materials that respect diverse beliefs.

Q: What are some good topics for board meeting devotions?
A: Popular topics include leadership, teamwork, vision, stewardship, service, gratitude, and ethical
decision-making.

Q: Are there resources available for board meeting devotions?
A: Yes, many organizations offer devotional books, online devotionals, and thematic guides
specifically designed for leadership and board settings.

Q: Should devotions be included in every board meeting?
A: While not mandatory, regular devotions are recommended to foster consistent unity and reflection
within the board.



Q: How can I make devotions more interactive?
A: Invite members to share thoughts, ask reflective questions, or incorporate group prayers and
readings to increase participation.

Q: Do devotions need to be religious?
A: While many devotions are faith-based, they can also be secular, focusing on inspirational stories or
values relevant to the board’s mission.

Q: What is a simple format for a board meeting devotion?
A: A simple format includes a welcome, brief reading or story, short reflection, and a closing prayer or
thought.

Devotions For Board Meeting

Find other PDF articles:
https://fc1.getfilecloud.com/t5-w-m-e-06/Book?dataid=txS31-9730&title=interpreting-political-cartoo
ns-answer-key.pdf

Devotions for Board Meeting: Setting the Tone for
Effective Leadership

Are you searching for ways to infuse your board meetings with purpose, focus, and a spirit of
collaborative leadership? Opening your board meetings with a short, meaningful devotion can
significantly impact the overall tone and productivity of your sessions. This isn't about imposing
religion; it's about fostering a shared sense of purpose, promoting ethical decision-making, and
creating a more harmonious and effective environment. This post offers a range of approaches and
examples for incorporating devotions into your board meetings, catering to diverse beliefs and
ensuring inclusivity. We'll explore various styles, provide actionable tips, and address potential
concerns to help you navigate this delicate yet impactful practice.

Why Incorporate Devotions into Board Meetings?

The benefits of incorporating a brief devotional element at the start of your board meetings extend
beyond the spiritual. It can contribute to:

https://fc1.getfilecloud.com/t5-w-m-e-03/Book?title=devotions-for-board-meeting.pdf&trackid=GVE44-1849
https://fc1.getfilecloud.com/t5-w-m-e-06/Book?dataid=txS31-9730&title=interpreting-political-cartoons-answer-key.pdf
https://fc1.getfilecloud.com/t5-w-m-e-06/Book?dataid=txS31-9730&title=interpreting-political-cartoons-answer-key.pdf


Improved Focus and Mindfulness: A moment of quiet reflection can help center participants,
allowing them to approach complex issues with greater clarity and less emotional reactivity.

Enhanced Ethical Decision-Making: Devotions often emphasize principles of integrity, fairness, and
responsibility, guiding decision-making processes towards morally sound outcomes.

Strengthened Team Cohesion: Shared reflection on values promotes a sense of unity and shared
purpose, fostering stronger relationships and more collaborative efforts.

Increased Productivity: Starting with a focused and intentional moment can enhance overall meeting
productivity by setting a positive and productive tone.

Building Trust and Respect: A thoughtful and inclusive approach to devotions demonstrates respect
for diverse perspectives and builds trust among board members.

Approaches to Devotional Practices for Board Meetings

The key is to be mindful and inclusive. Avoid anything overtly religious or sectarian. Instead, focus
on principles that resonate with a broad audience. Consider these options:

#### 1. Reading a Short Inspirational Quote:

Select a quote from a respected leader, philosopher, or spiritual figure that emphasizes values
relevant to leadership and ethical decision-making. Keep it brief and impactful. For example:

"The purpose of life, after all, is to live it, to taste experience to the utmost, to reach out eagerly and
without fear for newer and richer experience." – Eleanor Roosevelt

#### 2. Sharing a Brief Story or Anecdote:

A short, inspiring story that illustrates a relevant principle can be incredibly powerful. This could be
a personal anecdote, a historical example, or a parable from any cultural or philosophical tradition.

#### 3. Guided Meditation or Mindfulness Exercise:

A short guided meditation or mindfulness exercise (even just a minute or two) can promote calmness
and focus. There are many free guided meditations available online specifically designed for this
purpose.

#### 4. Silent Reflection:

Even a moment of shared silence can be profoundly impactful. Allow participants a few moments to
reflect on the meeting's purpose or a specific value relevant to the organization's mission.



Crafting Inclusive Devotions

The success of incorporating devotions hinges on inclusivity. Consider these essential factors:

Diversity of Sources: Draw inspiration from various sources – literature, philosophy, history, nature –
to cater to a wide range of beliefs and perspectives.
Respectful Language: Use inclusive and non-sectarian language that avoids any religious or
ideological bias.
Optional Participation: Always make participation voluntary. No one should feel pressured to
participate if they are uncomfortable.
Rotation of Responsibility: Rotate the responsibility of leading the devotion amongst board members
to foster a sense of shared ownership and avoid any sense of imposition.

Practical Tips for Implementation

Keep it Brief: Aim for a devotion that lasts no more than 2-3 minutes to avoid detracting from the
meeting's agenda.
Relevance to the Agenda: Ideally, the devotion should somehow connect to the themes or challenges
to be discussed during the meeting.
Pre-Approval: Consider obtaining pre-approval from board members regarding the type and
frequency of devotions.
Gather Feedback: Regularly seek feedback from participants to ensure the practice remains
effective and appropriate.

Conclusion

Incorporating devotions into board meetings offers a powerful way to cultivate a more focused,
ethical, and collaborative leadership environment. By thoughtfully selecting materials and employing
inclusive practices, you can create a space where shared values are emphasized, and effective
decision-making is enhanced. Remember, the goal is not religious observance but fostering a shared
sense of purpose and ethical awareness that benefits the entire organization.

FAQs

1. Isn’t this inappropriate for a secular board meeting? No, not if approached thoughtfully and
inclusively. The focus is on shared values and ethical principles, not religious doctrine.



2. What if some board members object? Make participation entirely voluntary and ensure the
devotions are brief and respectful of diverse perspectives. Open communication and feedback are
crucial.

3. How do I choose appropriate material? Focus on inspirational quotes, short stories, or
mindfulness exercises that emphasize positive values relevant to leadership and decision-making.

4. What if I don't have experience leading devotions? Start simply with a brief quote or a moment of
silent reflection. Practice makes perfect!

5. How often should we do this? The frequency depends on your board's preferences. Starting with
once a month or quarterly might be a good approach.

  devotions for board meeting: The Four Pages of the Sermon Paul Scott Wilson, 2010-09-01
Doing justice to the complexity of the preaching task and the questions that underlie it, Wilson
organizes both the preparation and the content of the sermon around its four pages. Each page
addresses a different theological and creative component of what happens in any sermon. Page One
presents the trouble or conflict that takes place in or that underscores the biblical text itself. Page
Two looks at similar conflict--sin or brokenness--in our own time. Page Three returns to the Bible to
identify where God is at work in or behind the text--in other words, to discover the good news. Page
Four points to God at work in our world, particularly in relation to the situations described in Page
Two.
  devotions for board meeting: Encouragement for Today Renee Swope, Lysa TerKeurst,
Samantha Evilsizer, 2013-09-24 Pull away from the things that pull you down and find lasting
encouragement for today. The women at Proverbs 31 Ministries offer 100 devotions of wit, wisdom,
and encouragement for women. For twenty years the P31 team has equipped and encouraged nearly
a million women to live in the power of God’s truths that apply to their everyday life. Written by
women from every walk of life, you will find inspiration to live authentically and fully grounded in
the Word of God. The P31 Team shares from the realities of everyday life including highs and lows,
humorous stories and tender moments. You will be drawn toward the truths God offers and enabled
to rise above and become all God created you to be.
  devotions for board meeting: Lead Like Jesus Ken Blanchard, Phil Hodges, 2008-09 Learn
how to lead like Jesus, whether in the home, the church, the community, or the marketplace; moving
not only from success to significance but taking a step beyond significance--surrender.
  devotions for board meeting: Just. You. Wait. Tricia Lott Williford, 2019-07-09 Everybody
waits. We wait for a spouse, wait for a baby, wait on our children, wait for our parents. We wait for
clarity and direction. We wait on a job, a promotion, a new direction. We wait for hope, for healing,
and for miracles. We wait on God. And when we misunderstand what waiting is about, we can get
confused about what God is up to. Waiting is one of God’s favorite tools. He can do certain things in
our hearts, our lives, and our relationships while we wait—things we cannot experience once we’ve
opened the gift we have been waiting for. So just you wait, because everyone takes their turn in the
waiting room. It’s a long and painful fact of life, but shortcuts and microwaves aren’t the answer.
God is at work behind the scenes in invisible ways you can’t see . . . yet. Just you wait and see how
ready you’ll be if you spend your waiting well. Because when your opportunity comes, you don’t
want to spend more time on the bench. When you wait well, you can say, “Look out, world: I am
getting ready to shine. Just you wait.” In these pages, Tricia discusses the joy hidden in the
discipline of waiting, and the practices of believing God is for you and working on your behalf, even
when the work of His hand is hard to find.
  devotions for board meeting: Marriage After God Aaron Smith, Jennifer Smith, 2019-06-04
What if God has purposed your marriage for something so much more than happily ever after? Since



the very beginning, God's design for marriage has been for husbands and wives to be ambassadors
of holy love to a hurting world. Still, too many couples stop short at happy and wonder why they feel
unsatisfied. Rather than you and me against the world, God calls each couple to the rich and
meaningful mission of you and me for the world. In Marriage After God, Aaron and Jennifer Smith,
popular marriage bloggers at HusbandRevolution.com and UnveiledWife.com, transparently share
their own journey of turning a marriage in crisis into a marriage built on Christ's redemptive love.
With fresh biblical insight and intimate stories of their own struggles and victories, this book will
guide you toward a God-centered, ministry-minded, and thriving marriage. Throughout Marriage
After God, you'll learn to: Discover the signature marks of a marriage after God Find principles for
building an unshakable marriage foundation Let God's story take the lead in your love story
Recognize the tools God has already equipped you with for a missional life together Filled with
timeless wisdom, this thorough and practical book will empower you and your spouse to dream,
decide, and do as you step hand in hand into God's ultimate purpose for your marriage. God has
created your remarkable, romantic, and redemptive relationship to be a powerful light to a dark and
hurting world. Let Marriage After God be your invitation to marriage as God intended--a life-saving,
hope-inspiring, and transforming force of God's love. Praise for Marriage After God: This book is an
incredible resource for anyone trying to grow or step into a healthier and more life-giving marriage.
Aaron and Jen pull no punches; are honest, raw, and authentic; and show that a marriage in pursuit
of Jesus can change the world. --Jefferson Bethke, New York Times bestselling author of Jesus >
Religion There is a short list of books I'm stashing away for my three small kiddos to read when they
are older--Marriage After God is one of them. Dear couples of the world, you have picked up a
treasure! This book will give you clear direction to live out God's will for your marriage. There is no
greater gift you can give yourselves than to run after Him together. Marriage After God will show
you how! --Lara Casey, author of Cultivate and Make It Happen
  devotions for board meeting: My Heart Cries Out Paul David Tripp, 2020-08-17 This ebook
edition contains artwork adapted from the print edition to fit the digital format. My hope is that this
volume will help you to see the Savior more clearly, to understand his grace more deeply, to confess
your struggle more honestly, to worship him more fully, and to find in these meditations the
motivation to continue to follow the Savior even when he’s leading you into unexpected and hard
places.” —Paul David Tripp Best-selling author Paul David Tripp invites you into his personal
reflections on his experience of God’s ever-present grace through the ups and downs of his life. He
shares his celebrations, disappointments, cries for help, confessions, and confusions in the form of
120 meditations that were written over many years through various joys and struggles. Vulnerable
yet pastoral and wise, these meditations in the form of verse showcase how God’s amazing grace
intersects with the mundane, unexpected, messy, and beautiful moments of everyday life.
  devotions for board meeting: Celebration of Discipline Richard J. Foster, 2009-03-17 Richard
J. Foster’s Celebration of Discipline: The Path to Spiritual Growth is hailed by many as the best
modern book on Christian spirituality with millions of copies sold since its original publication in
1978. In Celebration of Discipline, Foster explores the classic Disciplines, or central spiritual
practices, of the Christian faith to show how each of these areas contribute to a balanced spiritual
life. Foster, the bestselling author of several books (Prayer and Streams of Living Water) and
intrachurch movement founder of Renovaré, helps motivate Christians everywhere to embark on a
journey of prayer and spiritual growth.
  devotions for board meeting: Introverted Mom Jamie C. Martin, 2019-05-07 Your
personality is a gift, not a liability. This book helps you uncover and embrace the hope, laughter, and
joy of using your unique gifts to parent your children. Life as a mom is LOUD, but you long for quiet.
When the volume of family life clashes with your personality, frustration, guilt, and overwhelm
naturally result. In Introverted Mom, author Jamie C. Martin lifts these burdens from your shoulders,
reminding you that your steady strength is exactly what your family needs in this chaotic world.
Jamie shares vulnerable stories from her own life as well as thoughts from other introverted
mothers, letting you know you're not alone. Her practical suggestions and creative inspiration are



enhanced with quotes and insights from four beloved writers--Louisa May Alcott, Jane Austen, L. M.
Montgomery, and Laura Ingalls Wilder. Together, Jamie and this band of fellow introverts share
their wisdom on . . . Believing that you're enough Self-acceptance that leads to freedom Navigating
heartache and disappointment Stretching out of your comfort zone Connecting with God as an
introvert Cultivating calm wherever you are Defining for yourself what really matters Whether
you've just realized you're an introvert, or if you've known it all along, this book is for you. It's time
to honor who you are and savor life as an introverted mom. *Note: Written from a Christian
perspective
  devotions for board meeting: Morning Meetings with Jesus Susan O'Carroll Drake, 2008
Designed for each school day in the student year, these light-hearted and insightful devotions offer
lessons from the Master Teacher and a challenge to apply that lesson in real-life situations that
confront educators in today's classroom. From the student who attacks verbally or physically to the
lab experiment that goes wrong, teachers face a variety of challenges - and veteran teacher of
Baltimore's public school, author Susan O'Carroll Drake, shares not only her own experiences but
the biblical principles she has gleaned from a study of Jesus' life and teaching. Each devotion offers
a Scripture reading, key verse, personal anecdote, biblical insight, and practical application before
concluding with a brief prayer.
  devotions for board meeting: Everywhere You Look Tim Soerens, 2020-07-07 The emerging
generation is opting out of the church in large numbers. They're embarrassed at how the church is
portrayed and dismayed at their options for participation. What's the point of the church anyway?
With practical, actionable steps, Tim Soerens offers a vision of the church grounded in a grassroots
movement of ordinary people living out the church in their everyday lives.
  devotions for board meeting: How to Help Your Anxious Teen Jessica Thompson, 2019-08-06
Help Your Teen Find Joy and Peace If your son or daughter is suffering from anxiety, you probably
have more questions than answers: What is causing the anxiety? Is this normal teenage angst or
something more serious? What can I do to help? Jessica Thompson, the mother of three teens, has
seen kids struggle with anxiousness. She wants you to understand the issues surrounding teenage
anxiety and how our culture, the church, and perhaps even you may be contributing to the problem.
The culture tells kids that it’s not okay to be normal, that social media is vital to their well-being, and
that athletic, academic, and other accolades are all-important. The church, though well-intentioned,
sometimes places undue pressure on teens to “do big things for God” and “be the best Christian you
can be.” Caring parents may inadvertently overcorrect their teens’ behavior and try to control it
(“helicopter parenting”). They may also use their kids’ accomplishments to build their own identity
or try to be their children’s best friend. But there is help and hope for you and your teenager. When
you equip yourself with truth from the gospel and the rest of God’s Word, you can help your child to
cope with anxiety, and your family can experience greater freedom and peace.
  devotions for board meeting: Journey of the Soul Bill Gaultiere, Kristi Gaultiere, 2021-02-16
The healthy Christian life is one of continuing spiritual, emotional, and relational growth. But so
many of us feel stuck or stagnated at one stage of the journey. It's not always clear to us where or
why we are stuck, making it difficult to take the next step on our journey of the soul. That's where
Bill and Kristi Gaultiere come in. After decades in private practice as counselors and therapists, they
have developed a unique model for growing in grace. In Journey of the Soul, they draw on more than
70,000 hours of providing therapy and spiritual direction to show you how to identify your current
stage of faith and the next steps to take based on your unique needs and struggles. With Scripture,
self-assessments, and soul care practices to support your progress along the way, this insightful and
inspiring book will be a treasured companion on your journey no matter where you are or how long
you've been following Jesus.
  devotions for board meeting: Bible and Breakfast Asheritah Ciuciu, 2019-10-01 Are you
starting your day on empty? Before your feet hit the ground, chaos drowns out any hope of quiet
time with Jesus, as the alarm blares, kids run around the house, and your to-do list reminds you that
you’re already behind. Bible and Breakfast is for you. In just a month, you’ll kickstart a morning



habit of meeting with Jesus and eating a healthy breakfast every day. Join Bible teacher and author
Asheritah Ciuciu for 31 devotions for busy women and 31 tasty breakfast recipes. EACH DEVOTION
INCLUDES: FEAST Bible Study prompts for days you want to dig deep Snack on-the-go devotionals
for busy days Plenty of space for journaling and responding RECIPES FEATURE: Family favorites
that are healthy enough to feel good about and tasty enough that your kids will eat them A full color
photo for every recipe Lots of gluten-free, kid-friendly, and freezer-friendly options No more waiting
for the perfect time and place. Experience the joy of starting your mornings with Jesus today.
  devotions for board meeting: A Better Way to Pray Andrew Wommack, 2007 After nearly
four decades of ministry, Andrew Wommack has discovered some important truths about prayer. His
prayer life is much different than it was thirty years ago and the results have dramatically improved!
You may be asking many of the same questions Andrew once did. Is prayer my Christian duty? Is
prayer primarily about asking God to meet my needs and the needs of others? Is God's answer to my
prayer based on the degree of my humility and sincerity? Is answered prayer a sovereign decision of
God or do I have the ability to influence Him? Clear, scriptural answers to these questions and more
could significantly change the way you pray. These principles may not be the only way to pray, but if
you're not getting the results you desire, consider changing directions; maybe there is A Better Way
to Pray.
  devotions for board meeting: Heaven, God's Promise for Me Anne Graham Lotz, 2012-02-28
The light is always on Because Jesus is waiting for you. The very best part of Heaven Is that He’s
going to be there too. Heaven is a real place. It’s where Jesus lives and waits for those he loves to
come to him. It’s a place of joy and love and hope—a place where all of God’s children, young and
old, will stay and be happy forever. Engaging questions and scripture references in the back of this
book will help parents reinforce the message that Heaven is a place of love that we can all look
forward to seeing one day. There’s even a special keepsake invitation for children to RSVP to Jesus!
  devotions for board meeting: Love Life Again Tracie Miles, 2018-08-01 In Love Life Again,
Tracie reminds readers they each get only one life to live and inspires them not to take it for
granted. Through compelling personal stories and powerful insights from Scripture, she helps
women identify the stumbling blocks to their joy and offers tools and insights to take back control of
their happiness. Every chapter ends with a practical call to action to motivate readers to begin
loving their lives again. She also offers reflection questions, prayers, and creative ideas to help
readers smile. Love Life Again helps readers learn how to live the abundant lives Jesus died for them
to have, despite the circumstances they may face.
  devotions for board meeting: Tidings of Comfort and Joy Mark. M Yarbrough, 2021-10-01
Remember Christ our Savior was born on Christmas Day. The Christmas season easily overwhelms,
and meaning can be lost in the busyness. In Tidings of Comfort and Joy, Mark M. Yarbrough reminds
us why we celebrate. These twenty--five short devotions focus December on Jesus through a
combination of Scripture reflections, winsome stories, advent applications, and guided prayers. This
is a book that you and your family will turn to annually, as you prepare your heart for the wonder
and meaning of Christmas.
  devotions for board meeting: Strong Fathers, Strong Daughters Devotional Meg Meeker,
2016-05-10 See the Strong Fathers, Strong Daughters motion picture streaming on Pure Flix! Dads,
who do you think is the most important person in your daughter's life? The answer, says bestselling
author and pediatrician Dr. Meg Meeker, is you. In the Strong Fathers, Strong Daughters
Devotional, Dr. Meeker provides weekly Bible-based reflections, her own invaluable clinical
experience, and practical activities to bring you closer to your daughter and give you the knowledge
you need to do the most important job you'll ever have. You have far more influence on your
daughter than you know. In the Strong Fathers, Strong Daughters Devotional, Dr. Meeker shows you
how to spend more constructive, enjoyable time with your daughter, and how to teach her about
God, self-worth, and virtue. Learn how you can shape your daughter's future for the better, from
before she learns how to walk... to the point where you're walking her down the aisle. No one can
replace you as her dad. And the Strong Fathers, Strong Daughters Devotional will equip you to be



the best dad you can be.
  devotions for board meeting: The Armor of God - Bible Study Book Priscilla Shirer,
2015-08 The Armor of God, more than merely a biblical description of the believer's inventory, is an
action plan for putting it on and developing a personalized strategy to secure victory.
  devotions for board meeting: Living in the Balance of Grace and Faith Andrew Wommack,
2011-06-24 Popular Bible teacher and host of the Gospel Truth broadcast, Andrew Wommack takes
on one of the biggest controversies of the church, the freedom of God's grace verses the faith of the
believer. Wommack reveals that God's power is not released from only grace or only faith. God's
blessings come through a balance of both grace and...
  devotions for board meeting: Domestic Devotions in the Early Modern World ,
2018-12-10 This volume sets out to explore the world of domestic devotions and is premised on the
assumption that the home was a central space of religious practice and experience throughout the
early modern world. The contributions to this book, which deal with themes dating from the fifteenth
to the eighteenth century, tell of the intimate relationship between humans and the sacred within
the walls of the home. The volume demonstrates that the home cannot be studied in isolation: the
sixteen essays, that encompass religious history, the histories of art and architecture, material
culture, literary history, and social and cultural history, instead point individually and collectively to
the porosity of the home and its connectedness with other institutions and broader communities.
Contributors: Dotan Arad, Kathleen Ashley, Martin Christ, Hildegard Diemberger, Marco Faini,
Suzanna Ivanič, Debra Kaplan, Marion H. Katz, Soyeon Kim, Hester Lees-Jeffries, Borja Franco
Llopis, Alessia Meneghin, Francisco J. Moreno Díaz del Campo, Cristina Osswald, Kathleen M. Ryor,
Igor Sosa Mayor, Hanneke van Asperen, Torsten Wollina, and Jungyoon Yang.
  devotions for board meeting: Evangelical Lutheran Worship Evangelical Lutheran Church
in America, Evangelical Lutheran Church in Canada, 2006
  devotions for board meeting: The One Year Book of Devotions for Preschoolers Crystal
Bowman, 2004 A collection of daily devotions appropriate for use with preschoolers that will teach
them the importance of accepting God into their lives.
  devotions for board meeting: Simple Gatherings Melissa Michaels, 2017-10-01 Create
Memorable Gatherings with Simplicity and Style Welcoming friends and family into your home
doesn't have to be intimidating! These 50 affordable and inspired ideas from bestselling author
Melissa Michaels will help you turn any get-together into a special memory. Simplify tasks and focus
on what guests remember most: the atmosphere, feast, conversation, and special touches. Reduce
stress when you embrace your authentic hosting style, easy DIYs, and the freedom of using what you
have. Celebrate people as the centerpiece of any gathering with simple activities that spark
conversation and connection. With more than 300 tips for a variety of gatherings—from a casual
outdoor barbeque to a creative guest-of-honor dessert--you'll feel inspired to open your door with
confidence! * * * Simple Gatherings invites us all to check hospitality fears and perfectionism at the
door. The helpful tips and creative ideas inside will inspire even the most reluctant hostess to take
that first step toward creating space for a simple but memorable experience. Sandy Coughlin,
Reluctant Entertainer (blog)
  devotions for board meeting: Budgeting for a Healthy Church Jamie Dunlop, 2019-04-02
Many pastors conceive of the church budget as primarily a financial tool, but in fact it is primarily a
pastoral tool. A church's philosophy of ministry is locked into its budget, and so the budget will
either stifle or accelerate any attempts to move a congregation toward a biblical model of church
health. As such, the church budget is a far more potent pastoral tool than many church leaders
realize. Budgeting for a Healthy Church examines each section of the budget in light of Biblical
principles to show how a church budget can lock in healthy approaches to ministry. Whereas most
books on church budgeting are how books, explaining how the budgeting process should work, this
is a what book, helping church leaders determine the pastoral implications of what they choose to
fund in their budgets.
  devotions for board meeting: The Gift of Gathering Planner Bre Doucette, 2021-05-04 This



charming planner will help you host gracious and memorable get-togethers that inspire connection.
Discover new ideas, recipes, and simple DIYs, along with handy checklists and other tools to keep
you on track. Welcome warmth, joy, and laughter back to your table. Plan and prepare for your next
gathering with an open heart, a thoughtfully decorated table, an easy and delicious meal, and those
extra-special touches your guests will appreciate and remember. Bre Doucette, creator of the
popular lifestyle blog Rooms for Rent and the author of the Gift of Gathering book, doesn’t want you
or your loved ones to miss out on the opportunity to join one another for good food and fellowship.
Bre has designed this planner with everything you’ll need to host with ease and confidence. Enjoy
the peace of mind that comes with knowing that every detail has been accounted for, freeing you up
to fully enjoy the true gift of gathering— spending time with your friends and family. This planner
makes an ideal companion to theGift of Gathering book or works perfectly on its own.
  devotions for board meeting: Take Hold of the Faith You Long For Sharon Jaynes, 2016-05-03
On the outside, many women are well-put-together Christians with trendy shoes, beautiful children,
and wide, white smiles. On the inside, those same women are little girls cowering at the edge of the
playground, hoping no one notices them, yet still wishing they could join in. They've professed faith
and know the right things, but they struggle to truly take hold of the life more abundant that Jesus
offers. Instead they settle for a life that's less than what God has promised them. In this liberating
book, Sharon Jaynes reveals the most common reasons women get stuck with a mediocre, mundane
faith. Then she shows women how to break free and move forward, leaving behind the feelings of
inferiority, inadequacy, and insecurity that are holding them hostage. She uncovers untapped
sources of confidence and courage, equipping women to move from knowing the truth to actually
believing it--and living it out boldly in a life marked by true freedom.
  devotions for board meeting: Psalms for Praying Nan C. Merrill, 2006-12-05 Every
commentary on the Book of Psalms has had to face the issue that many of these prayers celebrate
wrath and vengeance. Merrill has re-examined the Psalms and transformed them into a work of piety
and art. Taking each psalm in turn, she brings a vivid brilliance to some of the world's greatest
prayers.
  devotions for board meeting: Unsinkable Faith Tracie Miles, 2017-04-01 For many people,
remaining optimistic and feeling positive about themselves and their lives is a constant
battle—especially when circumstances are difficult and life is hard. For others, negativity is
something that only sneaks up from time to time, yet still wreaks havoc in their hearts. Regardless of
the root causes, once pessimistic thoughts permeate our minds, our feelings and emotions begin to
control us instead of us controlling them. Eventually it doesn’t seem possible to stay positive, happy,
and full of joy, and negative thought patterns shake our faith, causing us to sink emotionally,
mentally, and spiritually over time. But it doesn’t have to be that way. Despite what storms roll in,
hearts anchored in God don’t sink. When we change the way we think, we can change the way we
feel and live, even if our circumstances remain the same. Intentionally embracing the opportunity to
experience a transformed heart and a renewed mind opens the door for a changed life, because a
positive mind will always lead to a more positive life. In Unsinkable Faith, author and Proverbs 31
Ministries speaker Tracie Miles offers hope for women who struggle with negativity. Each chapter
explores Tracie’s and other women’s personal stories, showing how they rose above their
circumstances by transforming and renewing their minds. Unsinkable Faith is a breath of fresh air
for anyone longing for a heart full of joy, an unbreakable smile, and a new, more optimistic
perspective on life. This book will equip you to: Replace pessimism with positive thinking by
becoming the captain of your thoughts; Learn how true joy and happiness are based on choice, not
circumstances; Overcome unhealthy habits of negative thinking by intentionally implementing three
easy mind-renewing steps; Stop feeling hopeless and pitiful, and start feeling hope-filled and
powerful instead; and Discover that when you change the way you think, you change the way feel,
and in turn you can change your life completely.
  devotions for board meeting: The One Year Devotions for Active Boys Jesse Florea, Karen
Whiting, 2014-09-30 A daily devotional for high-energy boys combines lighthearted, engaging



spiritual messages with scriptural excerpts and themed jokes, riddles, puzzles and hands-on activity
suggestions that reveal how to apply biblical principles to everyday challenges. Original.
Simultaneous eBook.
  devotions for board meeting: Stewardship Nathan Meador, Heath Curtis, 2021-08-04
Stewardship isn't just managing resources—it's soul care. Stewardship of time, talents, and treasure
isn't just about sustaining the material of the church. It's about guiding those resources in service of
the church's primary mission: proclaiming the good news of Jesus Christ. Stewarding the lambs of
Christ that make up your congregation encompasses all aspects of their lives—material and spiritual.
Nathan Meador and Heath R. Curtis present a practical theology of stewardship focused on ministry
in service of the gospel. Guiding pastors away from the pitfalls of idolatry around money, they
instead call stewards to embrace their identity in Christ and encourage their congregations to do the
same. This fresh approach to stewardship reorients both individuals and congregations toward their
true purpose as stewards who have been baptized into Christ. Stewardship will help pastors to teach
and preach stewardship as a call to repentance and new life.
  devotions for board meeting: The Devout Life Roger Helland, 2017-10-06 The church in the
Western world is largely faltering in its spiritual and missional vitality. There's a crisis of piety--or
the devout life--heartfelt devotion to Christ and his cause. The Pietist movement of the seventeenth
and eighteenth centuries grew into a revolutionary torrent of spiritual renewal that influenced the
Moravians, the Methodists, the great awakenings, and global evangelicalism as we know it today.
The Devout Life explores and expands on ten key features of Pietism to plunge the depths of spiritual
renewal for today.
  devotions for board meeting: 50 Days of Heaven Randy Alcorn, 2011-07-14 For Christians,
eternity is an exciting promise, but many do not know the details of what life will be like in heaven
and throughout eternity. 50 Days of Heaven allows the reader to stop wondering about heaven by
teaching the biblical facts regarding what's so wonderful about Heaven. The devotional provides an
easy-to-follow, 50-day program that reveals the biblical information on what a Christian's life will be
like in heaven. Throughout this journey, the reader will learn and meditate upon the promises,
rewards, and expectations that a believer in Christ will enjoy for eternity. This devotional draws on
the teachings in Randy Alcorn's best-selling book Heaven.
  devotions for board meeting: Lead Like Jesus Daily Devotional Life Bible Study,
2013-01-29 We believe that effective leadership begins on the inside with the heart.
  devotions for board meeting: That I May Know Him Ellen Gould Harmon White, 1964
  devotions for board meeting: Dear Lord, They Want Me to Give the Devotions! John D.
Schroeder, Shane Groth, 1993 Take those frequently repeated canned devotions and make them
uniquely fit a particular business meeting, prayer meeting, or other meeting.
  devotions for board meeting: Don't Limit God Andrew Wommack, 2014-10-01 God has more
for us than what we are experiencing. We have all limited God in our lives at some point in one way
or another. Fear of success, fear of persecution and imaginations are all ways that we limit God. We
often see ourselves in a certain way but we have to change that image if we want to experience the
abundant life that God has for...
  devotions for board meeting: Financial Stewardship Andrew Wommack, 2012-05-01
Best-selling author Andrew Wommack shares his personal story of when he was young and strapped
financially. God taught him how to have abundance in the area of finances. Andrew discusses the
influence of money in our lives and how it is very real. He teaches that Jesus taught more about
managing resources than He did on prayer or even faith. He exposes the manipulation that
sometimes goes on with Christian ministers and how you can be immune from it. Andrew
Wommack's message is clear that even though there are abuses in the body of Christ regarding
money, that you can still benefit from the truths in God s Word about finances. He believes that by
fixing your heart that you deal with the root cause of financial situations and then money will take
care of itself. Once your heart is right, using wisdom in how you spend your money comes naturally.
  devotions for board meeting: Music, Devotions, and Mashriqu'l-Adhkár R. Jackson



Armstrong-Ingram, 1987
  devotions for board meeting: CSB (in)courage Devotional Bible, Green Cloth Over Board
(in)courage, CSB Bibles by Holman, 2018-10-01 The CSB (in)courage Devotional Bible invites women
to courageously engage with the biblical narrative to discover how it intersects with their own
unique story. Featuring devotions rooted in the real-life experiences of more than one hundred
members of the (in)courage community, the CSB (in)courage Devotional Bible provides resources for
women to make meaningful connections, explore the Bible, and find themselves among friends. The
(in)courage community is vibrant, reaching thousands of women every day to welcome them just the
way they are, offering a space to breathe, loving support, and resources for meaningful connection.
FEATURES 312 devotions placed throughout the Bible 52 reflective response devotions 10 distinct
thematic reading plans Book introductions connecting each book of the Bible to the whole biblical
narrative Stories of courage from 50 women of the Bible Journaling space Theme verses Elegant
full-color design Durable Smyth-sewn lay-flat binding Two-column text format Topical subject
headings Black-letter text 9-point type size Ribbon marker for easy referencing between pages
Presentation page for gift-giving Topical index Full-color maps The CSB (in)courage Devotional Bible
features the highly readable, highly reliable text of the Christian Standard Bible® (CSB). The CSB
captures the Bible’s original meaning without sacrificing clarity, making it easier to engage with
Scripture’s life-transforming message and to share it with others.

Back to Home: https://fc1.getfilecloud.com

https://fc1.getfilecloud.com

